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DELHI TRANSPORT CORPORATION
GOVT. OF NCT OF DELIII
PUBLICITY DEPARTMENT, SCINDIA HOUSE

No.DTC/Pub/2025/217] DATE:26.12.2025

Subject: Pre Bid Query Reply

In reference to the tender for selection of an agency for advertisement by
way of bus body wrap in DTC E-Buses. The tender was floated on 10.12.2025 on
Delhi E-procurement portal bearing tender ID: 2025_DTC 282679 1.

The replics of the pre-bid queries are as follows:

le.No. Name of the Firm Query Raised By the Firm Reply

1 M/s HITES(PSU) 1. Billing is on 95% Flect? I.  As per the terms
and condition of the
tender Document,

2 M/s Gujarat Media 1. MRP is Rs. 5300? Per 1. As perthe tcrms
(Private Company) bus per menth or? and condition of the
tender Document.
2. 10% increment in MRP 2. As per the terms
is every year? and condition of the
tender Document,
3. Which Bus Type is under 3. As perthe terms
this project? and condition ol the

tender Document.

3 M/s Cashurdrive 1. This tender is only for PSU? 1. As perthe terms
Pvt. Ltd. and condition of the
(Private Company) tender Document.
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